

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/beryl-stoutenberg (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Tax

Onboarding

Leadership

Certifications

Labor Laws & Statutory Compliances

Cloud Practitioner Essentials Day

Pilates Certified Teacher (PCT)

Human Resource Management

National Coaching Certification Program (NCCP)

Beryl Stoutenberg

Operations, Finance, Human Resources
Greater Houston

Summary

Hands-on, independent, experienced leader with in-depth knowledge and experience to develop and build out best practice processes, policies, and procedures for established companies with a startup mentality. Excels in ability to problem solve to assess system issues and research and implement practical solutions. Brings intangibles required for early-stage environments.

Experience

Kreig LLC, Attorneys at Law

Chief Operating Officer

March 2023 - Present (1 year 6 months)

Bindle Systems Inc

Business Operations Manager

November 2020 - Present (3 years 10 months)

Self-employed

Professional Educator

June 2000 - Present (24 years 3 months)

International

Dedicated, resourceful, and goal-driven professional educator with a solid commitment to the social and artistic growth, and development of every student, with the talent to develop inspiring hands-on lessons that will capture a person's imagination and breed success.

PhotoSound Technologies, Inc

Office Manager

September 2018 - November 2020 (2 years 3 months)

Houston, Texas

City of Calgary

Instructor

April 2001 - June 2011 (10 years 3 months)

Calgary, Alberta, Canada

Footprints Dance Project

Administration

January 2005 - May 2011 (6 years 5 months)

Canada

Education

University of Calgary

Kinesiology and Exercise Science